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From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, October 20, 2010 7:56 AM

To: ‘ali'

Subject: RE: change of address for EMA Consulting Engineers, Inc

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to prov:de feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feadback as a customer. Dawn K, Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DCQS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 4:03 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: change of address for EMA Consulting Engineers, Inc

Dear Sirs.

We will like to make a change to our mailing address to as follows. On the website we could not find any
form to request address change.

EMA Consulting Engineers, Inc
7807 Chatterley CT
Orlando, FL-32835
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